CITY OF RAPID CITY

RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA 57701-2724

Growth Management Department

300 Sixth Street
Karen Bulman, Planner Il Phone: 605-394-4120
Growth Management Department Fax: 605-394-6636
city web: www.rcgov.org e-mail: karen.bulman @rcgov.org
MEMORANDUM
TO: City Council
Legal and Finance Committee

FROM: Karen Bulman, Planner Il

DATE: April 9, 2009

RE: Historic Preservation Commission Certified Local Government Grant

application for 2009-2010

On April 6, 2009, the City Council authorized the Growth Management Director to sign the 2009-
2010 Certified Local Government grant application in the amount of $10,500.00. In addition, the
Mayor and Finance Officer will need to sign this grant application. This additional signature
request was inadvertently left out of the initial request.

REQUEST: The Rapid City Historic Preservation Commission requests authorization for
the Mayor, Finance Officer and Growth Management Director, to sign the 2009-2010
Certified Local Government grant application in the amount of $10,500.00.
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